Lo

)ﬁ\y b GOVERNME p
\\'v\ OFFICE OF DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER
0 NAMCHI TERRITORIAL DIVISION
FOREST AND ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
NAMCHI, SOUTH SIKKIM

.................................................................

To,
The APCCF-cum-Nodal Officer (FCA),
Forest & Environment Department,
Government of Sikkim,
Gangtok, East Sikkim.
Subject: Proposal for diversion of 0.4047 Ha. Of forest land for extension of Sewage Plant
Scheme - reg.

Sir,

Reference to proposal No. FP/SK/Others/149384/2021 this is for your kind information
that as per the quarries raised regarding diversion of 0.4047 Ha. of forest land for extension of
Sewage Plant Scheme for Jorethang town by Sikkim Public Health Department, Government of
Sikkim, justification for the same is being given below:

1. The proposed CA has been rechecked and resubmitted in another suitable site.

2. The existence of trees in the forest land proposed for diversion as viewed under Google earth
image may be due to the area for diversion being less. The site inspection done clearly shows
no trees required for felling As the proposed areas falls close to the Rangeet river bank. The

photograph to support the site inspection is being submitted for your kind reference.

Enclosed: As stated above.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully
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